

Bacci Davis Jacobs Seeley

Bernstrom
Duncan
Kahle
Smith

Brewste Engenthaler Laise Stewart

Fox McIntyre Sunde

Groen
Parmenter
Tomei

Close
Hansen
Ransel
Thunder

Conger Haubert Robinson Winslow

Davidson Horton Scherer Yeager

GAMMA BETA CHAPTER

Established at Armour Institute in 1901

PLEDGES

Bernard W. Bernstrom
R. Close
William Greon
Louis J. Jacobs
J. Paul Ransel
Phillip R. Smith
Donald H. Sunde

F. B. Brewster
James W. Duncan
Eugene J. Hanson
John F. McIntyre
William H. Scherer
Phil Robinson
Jerry Winslow

R. Conger
John J. Fox
William A. Haubert
Robert R. Parmenter
William E. Seeley
Walter Stuhr
William F. Yeager

HISTORY

Delta Tau Delta was founded at Bethany College, West Virginia, in 1858. The Rainbow Fraternity, the first distinctly Southern Fraternity, was absorbed by Delta Tau Delta in 1886. Since then rapid expansion has increased the number on the chapter roll to seventy-five.

Gamma Beta Chapter of Delta Tau Delta grew from a club that was formed by seven members of the class of 1903. This group progressed under the name of the Monolith Club until April 16, 1900, when it was reorganized and called the Consonant Club. Two of the members of the group were also members of Delta Tau Delta, having come to Armour from Ohio Wesleyan University. At this time the club had a membership of sixteen men. A petition for membership was presented at the Western Division Conference of Delta Tau Delta on February 22, 1901. On May 10, Gamma Beta of Delta Tau Delta was installed at Armour Institute of Technology.